
1C

Action

General Session

Approval of the January 2020 Consent Calendar

Executive Summary: The Executive Director recommends that the Commission approve the January 2020 Consent Calendar. After review, the Commission may approve, or amend and approve the Consent Calendar.

Recommended Action: Approve the January 2020 Consent Calendar.

Presenter: None

Strategic Plan Goal

III. Communication and Engagement

- b) Maintain effective communication and coordination between Commissioners and staff in carrying out the Commission's duties, roles and responsibilities.

Consent Calendar

Division of Professional Practices Action Items

For your adoption, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the January 30-31, 2020 meeting of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing:

RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS

Education Code section 44244.1 allows the Commission to adopt the recommendation of the Committee of Credentials without further proceedings if the individual does not request an administrative hearing within a specified time.

1. **BACHMAN, Daniel W.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

2. **BENNETT, Karina**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

3. **BERRY, Michael J.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

4. **BLACK, Zaire L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

5. **BOUNDS, Michelle N.**

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

6. **BRADLEY, Denise**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

7. **BROWE, Anne E.**
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and the pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
8. **BULAICH, Nicholas B.**
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
9. **BURNSIDE, Darshae**
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
10. **CAVINESS, Shelley M.**
She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
11. **CHRISTMAN, Ral J.**
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
12. **CORONADO, Jesse A.**
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
13. **DASCOLE, Lauren M.**
She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
14. **DAVID, Knapp, aka KNAPP, David**
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
15. **DENEFELD, Charles J.**
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

16. **DOLL, Robin T.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

17. **DRAKE, Melissa E.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

18. **ESPINOSA, Daniel P.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

19. **EVANGELISTA, Marius D.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

20. **FRANCO, Daniel L.**

He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

21. **GALLEGOS, Florine M.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

22. **GARCIA, Joanne J.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

23. **GEARY, Welles**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

24. **GINGERICH, Kaleb A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

25. **GIOTTA, Rain A.**

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

26. **GONSALVES, Sylvia L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

27. **GONZALEZ, Ramiro O.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

28. **GONZALEZ, Ulysses**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

29. **GONZALEZ-CORREA, Osvaldo**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

30. **HALL, Roderick A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

31. **HANDEL, Corianne J.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

32. **HANNA, Nathaniel A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, and the pending application is **granted**.

33. **HARDY, Nancie G.**

She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

34. **HARRY JR., Julius**

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

35. **HOANG, John B.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

36. **HOLMES, Andrew**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

37. **HONG, Samuel S.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

38. **HUFF, Kendra D.**

She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

39. **INGERSOLL, Kenneth A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

40. **IRIAFEN, Oseni O.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

41. **IRWIN, Kelley L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, and the pending application is **granted**.

42. **JOHNSON, Joanna J.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

43. **KLOTZER, Ethan**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

44. **KRAHN, Timothy A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

45. **LABRECQUE, Samuel G.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty-nine (39) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

46. **LELEA, Rachel L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and the pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

47. **LOPEZ CIENEGA, Yannet**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

48. **LUMAGUI II, Bayani S.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty-eight (38) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

49. **MADUENO, Eduardo**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and the pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

50. **MALONE, Katherine I.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

51. **MCDOWELL, Darrell E.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period three hundred sixty-four (364) days** and the pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

52. **MCELWEE, Kevin J.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

53. **MICHEL, Marcela**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

54. **MILLER, Kathleen A.**

She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

55. **MONTALVO, Juan A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period three hundred sixty-four (364) days** and the pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

56. **MOSS, Maurice A.**

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

57. **MOSS, Paul R.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

58. **OCHOA, Pedro U.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending applications are **granted**.

59. **PALOS, David D.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

60. **PEARSON, Suzanne**

She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

61. **PERDUE, Sharon**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

62. **PEREZ, Lori K.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

63. **PICOT, Joyce A.**

She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

64. **PIZA, Richard F.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

65. **PIZZA, Robin C.**

She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

66. **POLLACK, Rebecca**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

67. **RAINE, Eric J.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

68. **REGALADO, Diana**

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

69. **RICO, Gabriela**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending applications are **granted**.

70. **RODRIGUES, Neal M.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

71. **ROGERS, William S.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

72. **ROHRBACH, Carri R.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

73. **RUSSELL, Danielle J.**

She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

74. **SANCHEZ, David L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

75. **SANTO, Mark A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

76. **SCHOONOVER, Joshua M.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

77. **SCHULTZ, Scott K.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

78. **SKELTON, Christopher B.**

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

79. **SMITH, Mark J.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

80. **STOCKWELL, Stacey L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

81. **SVOBODA, Michael A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

82. **THORNBERRY, Marie P.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

83. **TROTT, Elizabeth P.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

84. **UESUGI, Laurie W.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

85. **VERCELES, Junnie A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

86. **VIVAR AGUIRRE, Rodolfo E.**

The pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

87. **VOLLMAR, Michael C.**

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

88. **WATSON, Johnny G.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

89. **WEBER, Jerome M.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

90. **WEBSTER, Gerald K.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

91. **WOTTA, Irene H.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

92. **ZAMARRIPA, Richard A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

CONSENT DETERMINATIONS

The following consent determinations have been recommended by the Committee of Credentials pursuant to Title 5, California Code of Regulations section 80320, which allows the Committee of Credentials to recommend to the Commission a settlement upon terms which protect the public, schoolchildren, and the profession.

93. **BLANKENSHIP, Lisa G.**

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked**; however, the **revocation is stayed**, her certification documents are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days**, and she is **placed on probation for a period**

of five (5) years, effective February 7, 2020 through February 6, 2025, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

94. CANUP, Erica L.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

95. GROSSMAN, Beven M.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

96. LOGAN, Teresa R.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

97. LOPEZ, Juan

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

98. MASON, Douglas E.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination allows him to **self-revoke** all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be rejected.

99. PEREA-JIMENEZ, Juanita

The Attorney General's Consent Determination allows her to **self-revoke** her *Administrative Services Credential and Administrative Services Credential – Certificate of Eligibility*, under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent applications for an *Administrative Services Credential* submitted will be rejected.

100. SANDERS, Trevor S.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

101. REYES, Christopher S.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination allows him to **self-revoke** all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be rejected.

DEFAULT DECISIONS AND ORDERS FOR ADOPTION

A Deputy Attorney General has prepared the following Default Decisions and Orders for the Commission's adoption:

102. DEL REAL, Israel

In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, his certification documents are **revoked**.

103. PATOVISTI, Jeffrey S.

In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, his certification documents are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days**.

PROPOSED DECISIONS FOR ADOPTION

An Administrative Law Judge has prepared the following Proposed Decisions for the Commission's adoption, which is equivalent to the recommendation of the Committee of Credentials:

104. AGUILERA, Denia D.

The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **deny** the pending application as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

105. OKUMOTO, Matthew M.

The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **revoke** all certification documents pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

106. PARHAM, Ashley C.

The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **deny** the pending application as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

107. PERRYMAN JR., Willie F.

The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **deny** the pending application as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

108. SANDOVAL, Gregorio R.

The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **deny** the pending application as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

Division of Professional Practices Information Items

For your information, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the January 30-31, 2020 meeting of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing:

SELF-REVOCAION WITH PENDING ALLEGATIONS OF MISCONDUCT PRIOR TO A RECOMMENDATION BY THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS

The following credentials are revoked pursuant to the written request of the credential holder pursuant to Education Code section 44423.

109. DERDERIAN, Vache C.

Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his certification documents are **revoked**, and he agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for Reinstatement will be automatically rejected.

110. GOLD, Alex P.

Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his certification documents are **revoked**, and he agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for Reinstatement will be automatically rejected.

TERMINATION OF PROBATION

The following individual has successfully completed probation:

111. SPRAKER, Brian C.

Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission on October 24, 2014, the stay order is made permanent and his credentials are restored.

MANDATORY ACTIONS

All certification documents were mandatorily revoked or denied by operation of law.

112. AL-AMIN, John

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 192(a) (voluntary manslaughter) with the enhancement of 12022.5 (personally used a firearm, gun) a violent and serious felony.

113. ANGUIANO, Sarah A.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following her misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 504 (embezzlement by public or private officer).

114. ARREOLA, Gilbert I.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 647(a) (disorderly conduct: solicit lewd act).

115. AVERY, Richard M.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Title 18, United States Code section 2252(a)(4)(B) (possession of images of minors engaged in sexually explicit conduct); for which, as a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors is limited.

116. BULLOCK, Jason

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony conviction of Penal Code sections 459/460 (first degree residential burglary) a serious felony.

117. COOPER, Tay C.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Title 18, United States Code section 2252(a)(4) (possession of images of minors engaged in sexually explicit conduct).

118. DOMINGUEZ, Fidel A.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288(c)(1) (lewd act upon a child) (2 counts); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

119. ESTRADA, Jansen K.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 289(i) (sexual penetration of person under 16 years) (3 counts), 288(c)(1) (lewd or lascivious act on a child 14 or 15 years) (1 count), and 287(b)(2) (oral copulation with a minor under 16 years) (1 count), for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

120. FAMANIA, Robert I.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his

felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288(c)(1) (lewd act with a child); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

121. FONTES, Chad D.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his conviction for a felony violation of California Penal Code section 289(h) (sexual penetration with a foreign object) and a misdemeanor violation of 243.4(e)(1) (sexual battery); for which, as a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors is limited.

122. HERRERA, Juan C.

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating the following California Penal Code sections, for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290:

288(c)(1) (lewd act upon a child 14/15 years) (4 counts)

261.5(c) (unlawful sexual intercourse) (2 counts)

288a(b)(1) (oral copulation of person under 18 years) (1 count)

289(h) (sexual penetration by foreign object) (1 count)

286(b)(1) (sodomy of person under 18 years) (1 count)

245(a)(4) (assault by means likely to produce great bodily injury) (1 count)

136.1(b)(1) (attempt to dissuade witness from reporting a crime) (1 count)

123. IRELAND, Eugene G.

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 288(a) (lewd or lascivious act with a child under 14 years) (1 count), a serious felony, and 288(c)(1) (lewd or lascivious act with a child 14/15 years) (2 counts), for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

124. KRUSNIAK, Marty

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating Revised Code of Washington section 9.68A.090(1) (communication with a minor for immoral purposes), for which he is required to surrender his teaching license and register as a sex offender as required by statute.

125. LAWSON, Raymar L.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 503 (embezzlement).

126. MORGAN, David L.

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 311.11(a) (possess matter depicting person under 18 years in sexual conduct); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290 and, as a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors is limited.

127. OKONKWO, Kendra U.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 424(a) (embezzlement by public officer).

128. RAMON, Juan C.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Title 18, United States Code section 2251(a) and (e) (production of child pornography) (2 counts); for which, as a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors is limited.

129. RATH, Eric D.

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288(a) (lewd or lascivious act with a child under 14 years), a violent and serious felony, for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

130. RICO, Armando

Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 647.6(a)(1) (child annoying); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290, and as a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors is limited.

131. SMITH, Michelle

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following her felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 484g (fraudulent use of access card).

132. TOY, Joseph G.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 288(a) (lewd act upon a child

under 14 years) (4 counts) and 288(c)(1) (lewd act upon a child, age specific) (1 count), for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

133. VALDERRAMA, Criselda

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following her felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 191.5(a) (gross vehicular manslaughter while intoxicated) a serious felony.

134. VAN OCHTEN, Tina L.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following her felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288a(b)(1) (oral copulation of person under 18 years).

AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS

All certification documents held by the following individuals were automatically suspended because a complaint, information or indictment was filed in court alleging each individual committed an offense specified in Education Code section 44940. Their certification documents will remain automatically suspended until the Commission receives notice of entry of judgment pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d).

135. CUNNINGHAM, Cory M.

136. HENDERSON, Michael T.

137. HESLING, Jaclyn S.

138. JOHNSON, Christopher M.

139. MORENO, George

NO CONTEST SUSPENSIONS

All credentials held by the following individuals were suspended, pursuant to Education Code section 44424 or 44425, because a plea of no contest was entered to an offense specified in the above sections of the Education Code. The credentials will remain suspended until final disposition by the Commission.

140. EDIGER, Melissa L.

141. GIDEON, Darryl

SUSPENSION DUE TO REVOCATION OF CREDENTIALS IN ANOTHER STATE

All credentials held by the following individuals were suspended, pursuant to Education Code section 44423.5, due to revocation of teaching credentials, license, or permits in another state. The credentials will remain suspended until final disposition by the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing.

142. **ABRAHAM, Charles B.**

143. **CHUHLANTSEFF, Daniela S.**

TERMINATION OF AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS

Pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d), the automatic suspension of all credentials held by the following individuals is terminated and the matter referred to the Committee of Credentials for review.

144. **TRACY, Stephen R.**

145. **YOUNG, Leon**

RESCISSION

146. **PAYNE, Brittney**

The Commission Action reported on the September 2019 (#117) All Points Bulletin to mandatorily deny all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing effective October 17, 2019, is hereby rescinded.

Committee of Credentials Vacancies for FY 2020-21

Introduction

The Commission makes appointments to the Committee of Credentials (“Committee”) pursuant to Education Code section 44240. This item presents information concerning the expected vacancies for three positions on the Committee.

Background

The Committee is comprised of seven members appointed by the Commission and consists of one elementary teacher, one secondary teacher, one school board member, one school administrator employee, and three public representatives.

The Committee meets three days each month at the offices of the Division of Professional Practices in Sacramento. Members review allegations of educator misconduct to determine whether to recommend discipline.

The Commission’s Professional Practices Committee is responsible for informing “the Commission when vacancies occur or may be expected to occur on the Committee of Credentials.” (CTC Policy Manual §510). The CTC Policy Manual §511(a) states that “alternates may be selected if deemed qualified. Any alternate so selected will be placed in a pool of alternates and available to fill a vacancy in that position category should the need arise.”

The terms of Public Members Wade “Steve” Thorpe and Scotty “Cameron” Byrd, School Board Member Darrel Woo, and Elementary Teacher Dana Morellini expire on June 30, 2020. All four members are available for reappointment.

Committee of Credentials Members

The current composition of the Committee and the terms are as follows:

Name	Date First Appointed	Current Term Expires
WADE “STEVE” THORPE Public Representative	07-01-18	06-30-20
SCOTTY “CAMERON” BYRD Public Representative	07-01-18	06-30-20
ELLEN GERVAISE, Chair Public Representative	07-01-15	06-30-21
DANA MORELLINI Elementary Teacher	07-01-18	06-30-20
Darrel Woo School Board Member	11-30-18	06-30-20

Jacob Guthrie School Administrator	07-01-19	06-30-21
Jannis Wilson Secondary Teacher	11-25-19	06-30-21

Staff Recommendation

Staff recommends that the Commission reappoint Wade “Steve” Thorpe, Scotty “Cameron” Byrd, Darrel Woo, and Dana Morellini to the Committee for another two-year term.

Certification Division

VALIDATION OF SERVICE RENDERED WITHOUT A CREDENTIAL

The service rendered by the following persons is approved pursuant to the provisions of the
Education Code section 45036

Name	School District/Charter	County	Period of Services
Tammy Adrian	Clovis Unified	Fresno	11/01/2019-12/06/2019
Marisela Aguilar	Merced Union High	Merced	10/02/2019-10/11/2019
Roseanna Alcaraz	Porterville Unified	Tulare	10/01/2019-10/20/2019
Carol Arthington	Pleasant Valley	Ventura	08/01/2019-11/22/2019
Kristylyn Baker	Fallbrook Union High	San Diego	10/01/2019-11/01/2019
Todd Buck	Shasta Union High	Shasta	11/01/2019-01/01/2020
Danielle Clark	Capistrano Unified	Orange	09/01/2019-09/17/2019
Atiya Cruise	Washington Unified	Fresno	12/02/2019-12/06/2019
Jessica Curtis	Oak Park Unified	Ventura	08/01/2019-08/13/2019
Mark Davis	Simi Valley Unified	Ventura	09/01/2019-09/17/2019
David Duarte	Visalia Unified	Tulare	10/02/2019-10/27/2019
Charlyn Fijan	Los Nietos	Los Angeles	09/01/2019-09/20/2019
Kelly Gentis	Alvord Unified	Riverside	11/02/2019-11/20/2019
Christina Gonzales-Fontenot	Los Nietos	Los Angeles	09/01/2019-09/20/2019
Erin Grindle	Garden Grove Unified	Orange	11/01/2019-11/12/2019
*Paula Heupel	Merced City	Merced	06/01/2019-06/07/2019
Jauhn Hinkle	Sweetwater Union High	San Diego	11/02/2019-11/04/2019
Janice Hoppenrath	Ocean View	Orange	10/01/2019-10/21/2019
Janet Kingsbury	Pleasant Valley	Ventura	10/01/2019-10/15/2019
Karis Landry	Riverside Unified	Riverside	12/01/2019-12/03/2019
Eleanor Libby Lane	Chico Unified	Butte	11/01/2019-11/14/2019
Connie Lindsay	Saugus Union	Los Angeles	12/01/2019-12/11/2019
Gladys Luna	Santa Paula Unified	Ventura	09/02/2019-09/19/2019
Carolyn Magallanes	Claremont Unified	Los Angeles	11/02/2019-11/12/2019
Stephen Martin	Shandon Unified	San Luis Obispo	10/01/2019-10/28/2019
Tammy McNamara	Merced Union High	Merced	10/02/2019-10/11/2019
Rosa Mercado	Los Nietos	Los Angeles	09/01/2019-09/20/2019
Aeri Oh	Fullerton	Orange	09/01/2019-09/17/2019
Lina Otero	Brawley Elementary	Imperial	09/02/2019-09/16/2019
Jane Piper	Ukiah Unified	Mendocino	11/01/2019-11/04/2019
Kathryn Pisula	Sonora Union High	Tuolumne	09/01/2019-09/19/2019
Lisa Porto	Ojai Unified	Ventura	09/03/2019-09/03/2019
Jan Richards	Ocean View	Orange	10/01/2019-10/21/2019
Steven Sanchez	National	San Diego	12/02/2019-12/03/2019
Timothy Self	McSwain Union Elementary	Merced	10/01/2019-10/15/2019

Shana Shea-D'Alton	Ventura COE	Ventura	12/01/2019-12/18/2019
Michelle Silverio	Lemon Grove	San Diego	08/16/2019-09/11/2019
George Stavrianoudakis	Hillmar Unified	Merced	10/02/2019-10/14/2019
Alissa Suski	Irvine Unified	Orange	11/01/2019-11/06/2019
Devin Thompson	Ventura COE	Ventura	10/02/2019-10/22/2019
Gerald Vlastic	Irvine Unified	Orange	11/01/2019-11/15/2019
William Wagner	Ojai Unified	Ventura	11/02/2019-11/13/2019
Matthew Winton	Merced Union High	Merced	12/02/2019-12/02/2019

*Holds more than one credential